

From: Jordan Duval

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 31, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0355-EX-ST-2015

---

Message:

The equipment to the best of our knowledge complies with the requirements for a fixed white space broadcaster. However, we have yet to complete the certification process for this class of transmitter as we are waiting for the final revised rule set for white space devices from the FCC. Once we are sure our hardware complies with the most current rule set we'll work with Spectrum Bridge our database interface partner to complete the certification process.